
Page 1 of 5 

August 10, 2020 Galena City Council Meeting 

Notice of Meeting by Teleconference 

Due to the essential nature of public meetings in conducting official City business and in an effort to 
protect against the spread of COVID‐19 during public gatherings, the upcoming Monday, August 10, 
2020  Galena  City  Council  meeting  will  take  place  via  teleconference  utilizing  Zoom  Video 
Communications.  The  meeting  will  be  conducted  at  Zoom  meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86491137549 (Meeting  ID: 864 9113 7549) or 312‐626‐6799, with the 
following changes, additional opportunities to participate, and reminders: 
 
• MEETING START TIME – City Council meeting will start at 6:30 p.m.  

  

• PUBLIC  COMMENT  –  Public  Comment  will  be  conducted  as  usual  near  the  beginning  of  the 

meeting. To ensure the public will be able to participate the city is providing three ways in which 

the public can submit their comments. These same three methods may be used for commenting 

during public hearings. 

 

1. TELECONFERENCED — Public is invited to participate via Zoom Video Communications, meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86491137549 (Meeting ID: 864 9113 7549). When the presiding 

officer calls for public comments during the meeting, an attendee wishing to speak by video 

and/or audio link will be asked to “raise hand”. 

 

A. If using a PC or Mac: 

 

1. During a meeting, click on the icon labeled "Participants" at the bottom center of 

your PC or Mac screen.  

 

2. At the bottom of the now open “Participants” window on the right side of the 

screen, click the button labeled "Raise Hand." Your digital hand is now raised. The 

meeting  presiding officer will  recognize  you  to  speak  for  not more  than  three 

minutes. Your audio and video will be enabled by the meeting host. 

  

3. After speaking, lower you hand by clicking the same button, now labeled "Lower 

Hand." Your audio and video will be disabled by the meeting host. 

 

B. If using a mobile device:  

 

1. During a meeting, tap the screen and click on the icon labeled "More" on the top 

right of the screen. Tap "Raise Hand". A blue hand icon will appear next to your 

name on the “Participants” list. Your digital hand is now raised.  

2. The meeting presiding officer will recognize you to speak for not more than three 

minutes. Your audio and video will be enabled by the meeting host. 

3. After speaking, lower you hand by tapping the “More” icon and then tap "Lower 

Hand." Your audio and video will be disabled by the meeting host. 

Page 1 of 50



Page 2 of 5 

2. E‐MAILED  –  Public  comments  or  public  hearing  testimony  can  be  submitted  via  email  to 

mmoran@cityofgalena.org with the subject "City Council Public Comment". The City Clerk will 

read emails received out loud (up to 3 minutes) into the public record. 

 

3. MAILED – Public comments or public hearing testimony can be mailed to the Galena City Clerk, 

101 Green Street, Galena,  IL  61036.  Please  include  "City Council  Public  Comment" on  the 

outside of the envelope. The City Clerk will read written comments received out loud (up to 3 

minutes) into the public record. Please know that postage delivery time could cause the mailing 

to arrive after the meeting time. 

 

• SOCIAL DISTANCING – Public meetings will be conducted via teleconference/virtually utilizing Zoom 

Video  Communications  to  insure  recommended  social  distancing.  Join  the  meeting  at 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86491137549  (Meeting  ID:  864  9113  7549).  The  public  may  also 

participate by phone by calling 312‐626‐6799 and entering the meeting ID. 

 

• AGENDA — The meeting agenda follows this page and is posted at www.cityofgalena.org and on 

the exterior of City Hall, 101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois.  

 

• NOTICE  – Members of  the public  participating  in  the meeting  via  Zoom will  be muted unless 

recognized by the presiding officer to speak. Participants joining the meeting via Zoom agree that 

video and/or audio from their computer or device may be broadcast to other meeting participants 

and may be recorded. By joining the meeting, participants also agree that their video feed to the 

meeting may be disabled by the presiding officer and their audio feed may be muted. Members of 

the public participating via Zoom are encouraged to test their system prior to the meeting start 

time and become familiar with  the Zoom operating system and any changes  to  the operating 

system that may have been made by Zoom. 

 

• QUESTIONS — Questions about the teleconference meeting may be directed to City Administrator, 

Mark Moran at mmoran@cityofgalena.org or 815‐777‐1050. 

 

Page 2 of 50



Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

6:30 P.M., MONDAY, AUGUST 10, 2020 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86491137549 (Meeting ID: 864 9113 7549) or 312‐626‐6799 
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

20C‐0309. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

20C‐0310. Roll Call 

20C‐0311. Establishment of Quorum 
20C‐0312. Pledge of Allegiance 
20C‐0313. Reports of Standing Committees 
20C‐0314. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

   
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
None. 

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
20C‐0315. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Corporation Manager Liquor License by 
Glenn M. Harris for Blackhawk No. 952, DBA Fraternal Order of Eagles, 235 S. 
Main Street 

 6‐8 

 
20C‐0316. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Application for a Class M Liquor License by 
Christopher L. Larson for the Lamberson Guest House, 113 S. Prospect Street 

 9‐13 

 
20C‐0317. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Application for a Class D Liquor License by 
Sophia A. Johnson and Timothy A. Pfile for Cannova’s Galena, IL, LLC, DBA 
Cannova’s Pizzeria, 247 N. Main Street  

14‐18 

 

Page 3 of 50



Page 4 of 5 

CONSENT AGENDA CA20‐15 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

20C‐0318. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of July 27, 2020  

 19‐24 

 
20C‐0319. 

 
Approval of Budget Amendment BA21‐04 for Coronavirus Prevention Measures 

25‐34  

 
20C‐0320. 

 
Acceptance of June 2020 Financial Report 

‐‐ 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 
20C‐0321. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Retail Space Lease Agreement Between the 
City of Galena and the Galena Cultural Arts Alliance for Space in the Market 
House Restroom Building 

 
35‐37 

 
20C‐0322. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Juan Dorantes to Add a Class A 
Liquor License for Galena Convenient Liquor Store Inc., 234 North Main Street 

 
 38 

 
20C‐0323. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Number of Vacation Rental Licenses 

 
39‐40 

 
20C‐0324. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Amplified Music on Approved Outdoor Patios 
in the Downtown Commercial District 

 
41‐43 

 
20C‐0325. 

 
Warrants 

 
44‐50 

20C‐0326. Alderpersons’ Comments   
20C‐0327. City Administrator’s Report    
20C‐0328.  Mayor’s Report   
20C‐0329.  Adjournment   

Page 4 of 50



Page 5 of 5 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  
 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  LOCATION 

Historic Preservation 
Commission 

Cancelled Until 
Further Notice 

    

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. August 12  6:30 P.M. https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84709765100?p
wd=aUErcTVKV0dDZ29ncEJsUFFCYUpXUT09  

Meeting ID: 847 0976 5100 

City Council    Mon. August 24  6:30 P.M. https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82375834304  

 Meeting ID: 823 7583 4304 

 

Page 5 of 50



Page 6 of 50



Page 7 of 50



Page 8 of 50



Page 9 of 50



Page 10 of 50



Page 11 of 50



Page 12 of 50



Page 13 of 50



Page 14 of 50



Page 15 of 50



Page 16 of 50



Page 17 of 50



Page 18 of 50



Regular Board Meeting  27 July 2020 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 27 JULY 2020 
 

20C-0291 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 27 July 2020.  
 
20C-0292 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present via Zoom teleconference:  Allendorf, 
Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Renner 
 
20C-0293 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
20C-0294 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
20C-0295 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
20C-0296 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
John Huschik, 805 Shadow Bluff – Huschik thanked the Council for all they have done during 
the pandemic to keep everyone safe.  Great job!   
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
20C-0297 – PUBLIC HEARING ON 2020-21 ARCHERY DEER HUNTING PROGRAM 
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Kieffer, to open the Public Hearing on the 2020-21 
Archery Deer Hunting Program.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
         

The motion carried.  
 

Testimony:  John Huschik, 805 Shadow Bluff – Huschik voiced his opposition to the new 
hunting area on Klockow Street.   
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Kieffer, to close the Public Hearing on the 2020-21 
Archery Deer Hunting Program.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
         

The motion carried.  
 
 

Page 19 of 50



Regular Board Meeting  27 July 2020 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA20-14 
 
20C-0298 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
JULY 13, 2020 
 
20C-0299 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA21-03 FOR TELECOMPUTING 
EQUIPMENT AND WATER SYSTEM EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by McCoy, to approve Consent Agenda, CA-14.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
         

The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
20C-0282 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY THE KIWANIS CLUB 
TO CONDUCT A FIREWORKS DISPLAY ON SEPTEMBER 6, 2020 FROM BROOKE COURT 
IN THE TIMP SUBDIVISION 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the request by the Kiwanis Club to 
conduct a firework display on September 6, 2020 from Brooke Court in the Timp Subdivision, 
20C-0282.   
 
Discussion:  Council received emails both for and against.   
 
Bernstein stated with the upward trend on COVID cases, she would like to review it again a 
reasonable amount of time before the event.   
 
Westemeier stated there will not be large crowds of people gathered where they will be shooting 
the fireworks off.  The fireworks will be able to be seen from anywhere in town, so he doesn’t feel 
people will congregate to watch them.  Hahn and Kieffer agreed.   
 
Renner recommended leaving it up to the Kiwanis to decide what to do if things continue to spike.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer 
  NAYS:  None 
         

The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

20C-0300 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2020-21 ARCHERY DEER HUNTING 
PROGRAM 
 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by McCoy, to approve the 2020-21 Archery Deer Hunting 
Program amended to include qualifying the 4 new hunters and placing them on a reserve list.     
 
Discussion:  The program is laid out the same as it was last year.  Renner suggested qualifying 
the four new hunters and placing them on a reserve list to be used in case we lose any hunters.   
 
Amended 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by McCoy, to amend the motion to include qualifying the 4 
new hunters and placing them on a reserve list.   

Page 20 of 50



Regular Board Meeting  27 July 2020 
 

 
Discussion:  None 
 
Amended 
Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
          

The motion carried.  
 
Main 
Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
          

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0301 – DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF IEPA LOAN 17-1946 DISBURSEMENT 
REQUEST #1 IN THE AMOUNT OF $102,432.00, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION DESIGN 
SERVICES FROM IIW ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS 
 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve IEPA Loan 17-1946, 
disbursement request #1 in the amount of $102,432.00, including construction design services 
from IIW Engineers and Surveyors, 20C-0301.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
          

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0302 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A PROPOSAL FROM GALENA 
COUNTRY TOURISM TO PROVIDE LIVE ENTERTAINMENT ON MAIN STREET ON 
THURSDAYS FROM 5-7 P.M. IN SEPTEMBER AND OCTOBER 
 
Motion:  McCoy moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the proposal from Galena Country 
Tourism to provide live entertainment on Main Street on Thursdays from 5-7 p.m. in September 
and October.   
 
Discussion:  Bernstein voiced concern with how this was going to work.  How will we keep 
people away from each other when we are providing live entertainment on Main Street?   
 
McCoy noted people won’t be bringing chairs.  There will be movement of people up and down 
the street.   
 
Kieffer stated he was in favor of anything that might bring business to downtown.   
 
Allendorf stated he agreed with Bernstein stating he couldn’t, in good conscience, support the 
idea.  We can’t trust people to do the right thing if we allow this.  While he has no doubt Galena 
Country Tourism will make sure people comply, there will be people that don’t.  Allendorf stated 
he couldn’t support this at this time not knowing how September and October are going to look 
relative to COVID.   
 

Page 21 of 50



Regular Board Meeting  27 July 2020 
 

Westemeier noted there are people not paying attention to the rules now.  He feels with signage 
and it being on Thursday night, the number of people will be low.  They are also setting up in 
areas where people can spread out, listen and move on.   
 
Renner stated he is against it at this time.  He noted the City is not issuing Street Performer 
licenses at this time either.   
 
Bernstein noted Galena’s COVID cases was holding at 22 and has now gone up to 64.  She 
stated it doesn’t matter how many or how few are standing in front of an artist.  If they are 
standing to close together, it’s a problem.  She voiced concern if this were allowed, Street 
Performers would want to do it too.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Hahn,  
  NAYS:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
          

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0303 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the Warrants as presented, 20C-303.  
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hah, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
    

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0304 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Deer Hunting Program – Allendorf noted this is the first year we haven’t had any comments 
against the archery program.  He stated he understands the concern of the adjoining property 
owner.  Allendorf feels this is a testament to city staff and the hunters that we have it pretty well 
figured out.  It is going well and he hopes for a good safe year.   
 
Hahn agreed stated he has gotten nothing but good comments.  He agrees it is a testament to 
staff, the hunters and the property owners.   
 
Bernstein agreed stating the only problem is the deer are smarter than we give them credit for as 
they tend to congregate where we can’t get them.   
 
Tours – Bernstein stated she received a call with regard to the issue of tours in Galena.  The 
individual runs a tour by vehicle.  This individual was questioning the fact that the city doesn’t 
require any liability insurance for walking tours.  They questioned if the City might want to 
consider putting a cap on those tours and require more responsibility of the walking tour 
organizer.  Bernstein feels this is something the City might want to talk about.   
 
Main Street – McCoy stated he has had the opportunity to be on Main Street on the weekends.  
It’s been great.  He stated we will know we have success when we get complaints about parking.   
 
Downtown – Kieffer stated it is great to see the downtown busy.  He is happy for the 
businesspeople.   
 
20C-0305 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENTS 
 
Budget Amendment – Moran explained the Federal CARES Act provided funding for states to 
help manage the pandemic.  Funds are now set aside for local governments – called Local 

Page 22 of 50



Regular Board Meeting  27 July 2020 
 

Government CURE Funds.  All counties, cities and villages in Illinois have been allocated funds 
based on population; $141,000 is set aside for Galena.  Eligible reimbursable expenses are those 
that are:  necessary due to the public health emergency, not budgeted and incurred between 
March 1, and December 30, 2020.  Staff has been documenting COVID related expenses since 
the beginning of the crisis and will be prepared to apply for reimbursement nearer the end of the 
year.  IML is proposing new rules that would guarantee every city receives full allocation.   
 
COVID Campaign – Moran advised he is working with the Galena Chamber, Galena Country 
Tourism and the GDBA to develop a campaign that could be used county-wide aimed at 
preventing the spread of the virus and keeping businesses open.  They hope to be able to 
present a proposal at the meeting of August 10th.  The program expenses could be eligible for 
reimbursement under the CURES program.   
 
COVID Numbers – Information can be found on the Illinois Department of Public Health website.  
They provide totals by county and totals by zip code.  This gives a better understanding of the 
distribution of cases in the county.  
 
20C-0306 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner advised he had a meeting last Friday with board chairs, EMS, Mayors and the 
Health Department with reference to the spike in the number of positive cases.  We all need to do 
our part.  They are sending out letters to individual businesses to encourage the use of face 
masks, hand washing and hand sanitizing.  More signage has been purchased.  We all need to 
do our part to get a lid on this the best we can.   
 
20C-0307 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by McCoy, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

 Collective negotiating matters and deliberations concerning salary schedules, Section 2 (c) 
(2) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed 7:02 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:15 p.m. 
 
20C-0308 – ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
       

The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 
 

Page 23 of 50



Regular Board Meeting  27 July 2020 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 24 of 50



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator  

DATE:    August 6, 2020 

RE:    Slowing the Spread of COVID  
 
As you are aware, the number of new COVID cases in Jo Daviess County has been increasing more 
rapidly in recent weeks. Based on the growth in cases and the positivity rate the week of July 19‐25, 
the State of Illinois moved our county to the “warning” level of new coronavirus infections. I am 
writing to seek your support for moving forward with measures aimed at improving public 
compliance with public health guidelines.  
 
On July 27, our staff assembled a team of our partners from the Galena Downtown Business 
Association (GDBA), Galena Area Chamber of Commerce, Galena Country Tourism, and NW IL 
Economic Development to quickly develop a campaign aimed at slowing the spread of the virus in 
Galena and the county. The campaign includes the following components: 
 
1. New double‐sided portable sandwich board signs and small light post signs would be purchased 

for each block and each public parking lot in the downtown to communicate the “Downtown 
Mask Zone” and encourage the public to wear face masks and social distance. There would be 
four sign designs, all designed by Galena Country Tourism, and following the State of Illinois’ 
“Mask Awareness Campaign”. Each sign would include “Downtown Mask Zone” and have one of 
the following messages: 

 “Mask up. Social distance. Travel responsibly.” 

 “Keep our businesses open. Please wear a mask and social distance.” 

 “For your safety and ours, please wear a mask.” 

 “Thank you for wearing a mask and social distancing.” 
 

1. Using the design already created by Galena Country Tourism, we would purchase and install 50 
more social distancing decals on downtown sidewalks.  
 

2. Purchase disposable face masks in bulk to be distributed to every downtown business. One 
hundred masks would be delivered to each business by our team members along with a fact sheet 
including information about best practices for public health and sources for ordering additional 
masks at the expense of the businesses.  Businesses outside the downtown could contact City Hall 
and receive masks if needed.  A total of 20,000 masks would be purchased. The masks would be 
intended for distribution by the businesses to customers who do not possess masks or 
employees. 

 

Page 25 of 50



2 of 2 

 
3. Rent a billboard on US Highway 20 viewable by motorists travelling near Galena. There is 

currently only one billboard available this season (September 28‐October 25) in the Galena area. 
A picture of the billboard is attached. We would likely display one of the four messages 
encouraging the wearing of masks (used on the sandwich board signs), including the reference to 
the state campaign—All In Illinois. 
 

4. Place handwash stations in the outdoor seating area on North Main Street. This measure has 
already been implemented.  

 
The proposed expenses for the campaign are believed to be reimbursable through the Local 
Coronavirus Urgent Remediation Emergency (CURES) Support Program. The program makes as much 
as $141,000 of funding available to Galena through the Illinois Department of Commerce and 
Economic Opportunity to reimburse our city for costs associated with the emergency response to the 
COVID‐19 crisis. Eligible costs must be connected to the COVID‐19 emergency and must not be 
funded through another budget line item. City staff are continuing to assemble all eligible costs to 
submit for reimbursement at a later date. We currently have identified $17,500 of eligible expenses 
already incurred, and not including the proposed campaign expenses or any staff hours devoted to 
the pandemic. The proposed campaign expenses would total $9,765 as shown in Table 1 below. A 
budget amendment is proposed to add the expenses to the budget.  
 

Table 1. COVID‐19 Public Health Campaign Proposed Expenses 
 

 
 
If you approve the campaign, or any aspect of it, we will work to implement the measures as quickly 
as possible. We also intend to share the program with the other cities and villages in the county with 
the hope of having a unified message. Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you.   

Item Vendor Purchase/Lease Unit Cost Units Months Total Cost

Portable Sign Frame Amazon Purchase $67.99 16           NA $1,087.84

 

All‐weather Signs (24 x 36) Signcraft Purchase $29.03 32           NA $928.96

All‐weather Signs (20 x 20) Signcraft Purchase $21.95 20           NA $439.00

Face Masks Global Industries  Purchase $0.26 20,000  NA $5,200.00

Social Distance Decals Signcraft Purchase $12.00 50           NA $600.00

Hand Wash Stations Galena Porta Pottie Lease $105.00 2             4            $840.00

Billboard Lamar Outdoors Lease $667.50 1             1            $667.50

$9,763.30

Page 26 of 50



Page 27 of 50



Page 28 of 50



Page 29 of 50



Page 30 of 50



Page 31 of 50



DUBUQUE 877.406.3495 lamar.com

LOCATION #1

1130 Kerper Co rt D b q e IA 52001

Advertising Strengths: On US 20 heading away from Galena IL to the Galena
Territories, Elizabeth, Freeport, Rockford and on to Chicago markets.

Market: GALENA

Panel: 10370  

Geopath Id: 182924

Location: US 20 E/O GALENA, IL F/NW LOC II #2

Lat/Long: 42.39309 / -90.37802

Media/Style: Poster / Retro

*Weekly Impressions: 27,933

Panel Size: 10' 6" x 22' 9" Spec Sheet

Vinyl Size: 10' 7" x 22' 10"

Facing/Read: North West / Right

Illuminated: YES

Rate: $575.00

Production Cost: $150

Current Advertiser: FHN FAMILY COUNSELING CENTER – UNDERAGE
DRINKING PREVENTION

Miscellaneous: Available 9/28 - 10/25
*Impression values based on: Persons 0+ yrs

Page 32 of 50

http://salesmarketing2.lamar.com/specsheets/Poster%20Specs.pdf


City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 21‐04  

Fiscal Year 2020‐21

Item No. Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase            Decrease     
Ending          

Balance

1 COVID Response  01.11.552.01 $                                        ‐    $                                 18,715  $              18,715 

Justification:
Item No.    Description

1

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment
2,974,070$           2,974,070$                           2,974,070$                            
3,408,030$           3,415,730$                           3,434,445$                            
(433,960)$             (441,660)$                             (460,375)$                              

5,837,135$           5,912,465$                           5,912,465$                            
6,078,170$           6,092,920$                           6,092,920$                            
(241,035)$             (180,455)$                             (180,455)$                              

(674,995)$              (622,115)$                              (640,830)$                              

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Other Fund Revenues
Other Fund Expenses 

Other Fund Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit)

In response to the more rapidly increasing number of COVID cases in the county beginning in July, various measures are proposed to help slow the spread of infections. The 

measures include the purchase of new signs and the lease of a billboard encouraging the public to wear face coverings, the purchase and distribution of face masks to downtown 

and other local businesses, the purchase of additional social distancing sidewalk decals, and the rental of handwash stations in the downtown.  These measures and costs totaling 

$9,765 are described in the attached memorandum.  A general additional expense of $8,950 is proposed for COVID response purchases, such as disinfection devices, disinfection 

product, and first responder personal protective equipment. The proposed expenses, totaling $18,715 are believed to be reimbursable through the Local Coronavirus Urgent 

Remediation Emergency (CURES) Support Program. The program makes up to $141,000 of funding available to Galena through the Illinois Department of Commerce and 

Economic Opportunity to reimburse our city for costs associated with the emergency response to the COVID‐19 crisis. Eligible costs must be connected to the COVID‐19 

emergency and must not be funded through another budget line item. Staff are continuing to assemble all eligible costs to submit for reimbursement at a later date.

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Fund
General Fund Revenues
General Fund Expenses

General Surplus/(Deficit)

Page 33 of 50



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2020‐2021

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

05‐11‐20 Rebuild Illinois Grant 15.389.2  $                        ‐    $           75,330   $           75,330  BA21‐01 1129

05‐11‐20 Rebuild Illinois Projects 15.41.850.01  $                        ‐     $                   ‐     $                   ‐    BA21‐01 NA

06‐08‐20 Equipment Replacement (Sewer Fund) 52.43.850.15  $                        ‐    $             4,590   $             4,590  BA21‐02 1290

06‐08‐20 Equipment Replacement (Sewer Fund) 52.43.850.15  $                  4,590   $             2,000   $             6,590  BA21‐02 1291

 

06‐08‐20 SCADA (Water Fund) 51.42.532.02  $             2,500.00   $             4,960   $             4,960  BA21‐02 1292

07‐27‐20 Computer Upgrade 01.46.830.01  $                        ‐    $             7,700   $             7,700  BA21‐03

07‐27‐20 Equipment Replacement (Water) 51.42.852.00  $                        ‐    $             3,200   $             3,200  BA21‐03

08‐10‐20 COVID Response  01.11.552.01  $                        ‐    $           18,715   $           18,715  BA21‐04

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 8/6/2020

Page 34 of 50



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator  

DATE:    July 31, 2020 

RE:    Hello Galena 
 
At the June 22 meeting, you approved a motion to draft a new lease with the Galena Cultural 
Arts Alliance (GCAA) for the west end of the restroom building at the Market House. I am 
attaching the proposed lease that was drafted by our staff and approved by the GCAA board of 
directors.  This is actually a sublease since the City of Galena is the master tenant for the entire 
building under agreement with the Illinois Department of Natural Resources.  
 
The terms of the lease are very similar to the last lease which expired in 2011. The old lease 
included rent of $175 per month. The GCAA board proposes a monthly rent of $200 for the new 
lease. The proposed lease has a term of one‐year, with automatic renewal unless notice is 
provided by either party. 
 
If the city council approves the new lease (with or without modifications), the agreement will 
be forwarded to the IDNR for approval prior to execution.   
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you.   
 

 

Page 35 of 50



 1

 
RETAIL SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

  This  AGREEMENT,  hereinafter  referenced  as  “Agreement,”  is  entered  into  this  ____  day  of 
__________________, 2020, by and between the City of Galena, Illinois, an Illinois Municipal Corporation, 
hereinafter  referenced  as  “City,”  and  the  Galena  Cultural  Arts  Alliance,  Inc.,  an  Illinois  Not‐for‐Profit 
Corporation, hereinafter referenced as “Alliance,” and the parties, for good and valuable consideration as 
set forth herein, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the parties, state as follows: 

 
1. Alliance  agrees  that  the  premises  referenced  in  this  Agreement  shall  be  the  retail  portion  on  the 

northwest end of  the Market House Restroom facility,  including  the retail area,  the hallway  from the 
retail area to the hallway door, and the storage area at the top of the stairway, located adjacent to the 
Old Market House State Historic Site, 123 North Commerce Street, Galena,  Illinois, and excluding  the 
restroom area and adjoining foyer to the rear thereof. 

 
2. The  parties  acknowledge  that  the  City  has  entered  into  an  Intergovernmental  Agreement,  executed 

June  20,  2019,  for  the  use  of  the  premises  described  herein with  the  State  of  Illinois,  acting  by  and 
through the Illinois Department of Natural Resources, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement 
are subject to the terms and conditions of said Intergovernmental Agreement. 
 

3. Alliance shall pay rent in the amount of ________________________________ ($_____.00) per month 
to  the  City  beginning  on  the  _____  day  of  __________,  2020  up  to  and  including  the  ______day  of 
__________, 2020 with this Agreement terminating on the last day of ___________, 2021.   

 
4. Alliance accepts the premises “As Is”.  Alliance agrees to return the premises to the City in a condition 

as good or better as when accepted by Alliance, ordinary wear and tear excepted. 
 

5. The City reserves the right to enter the premises occupied by Alliance at any reasonable time and the 
Police Department, the City of Galena Facilities Manager, and the City’s contract custodian shall have 
access to both a key for the premises and the code for the alarm.  Alliance shall be liable to the City for 
all expenses  incurred by  the City  for all work done by  the City  in order  to preserve and maintain  the 
premises when such work is the result of Alliance’s negligence or noncompliance with the terms of this 
Agreement. 
 

6. No volunteers of Alliance shall be employees of the City or be in any manner controlled by the City as 
employees.   

 
7. The City shall have complete control of the restroom portion of the building, but Alliance shall have a 

key to the door leading from the retail premises to the restroom area.  The door between the restroom 
area and  the  retail premises may be unlocked and open at  the discretion of  the Alliance at all  times 
when the exterior door to the restrooms is unlocked by the City or  its agent.   The City and  its agents 
shall possess  the key  for  the exterior door to the restrooms. Alliance volunteers working  in  the retail 
space will, if they become aware of a cleaning or maintenance issue that would prevent the safe use of 
the restroom, put an out‐of‐order sign on the restroom stall door or restroom door and contact the City 
of Galena Facilities Manager.  

 
 

Page 36 of 50



 2

8. The Alliance  shall  provide  an  inventory  of  any  furniture,  furnishings  and  equipment on  the premises 
belonging to Alliance. Said inventory shall be provided upon the effective date of this agreement. 
 

9. Alliance shall not enter into any construction projects of any kind on the premises without the written 
consent of the City.  Signs, posters, or other objects shall not be affixed to any of the walls or doors in 
the restrooms or in the hallway on the restrooms side of the hallway door unless attached to bulletin 
board(s) that may be provided by the City.  All signs on the interior or exterior of the building shall be 
subject to the approval of the City.  The existing Hello Galena pole sign adjacent to the sidewalk and the 
signs hanging from the northwest end of the building may remain in place.  The City retains the right to 
replace or modify signs on the exterior of the premises.   
 

10. The City shall be responsible for all utilities on the premises. 
 

11. Alliance  shall  comply  strictly  with  all  Federal,  State,  County  and  City  laws,  rules  and  regulations.  
Alliance further agrees not to permit nor suffer any noxious or offensive business, trade or occupation 
in  the  leased  area  and  not  to  permit  the  same  to  be  occupied  or  used  for  any  immoral  or  illegal 
purpose. 
 

12. Alliance shall maintain business liability insurance of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 
occurrence  to  protect  and  insure  all  its  property  and  volunteers,  and  the  City  shall  be  named  as  an 
additional insured on said policy.  Alliance shall hold the City harmless from any liability for any injury to 
persons  or  property  by  Alliance  or  its  volunteers.    Alliance  shall  provide  a  copy  of  said  insurance 
contract(s) and proof of payment therefore upon the effective date of this agreement and upon request 
by the City. 
 

13. Alliance  agrees  to  pay promptly  all  bills  arising  from and  related  to Alliance’s  operation of  the  retail 
facility and its activities therein. 
 

14. Alliance agrees that no person shall be denied or refused full and equal use of the accommodation and 
facilities, nor denied access to the leased area as the result of race, color, sex, creed, ethnic or national 
origin. 
 

15. This agreement shall renew automatically for an additional one‐year period(s) unless notice is provided 
to terminate the agreement within 30 days of the one‐year expiration.   

 
16. Alliance agrees that, should Alliance fail to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement or 

otherwise be in default hereunder, Alliance’s rights shall be terminated upon thirty (30) days of written 
notice to Alliance of such default.   This Agreement sets  forth the full agreement between the parties 
and may be changed or amended only in a written document signed by the parties. 
  

Signed at Galena, Illinois, this ______ day of ________________________, 2020. 
 
 
City of Galena, Illinois                            Galena Cultural Arts Alliance 
  
By: ____________________________             By: ____________________________ 
          Terry Renner, Mayor                                 Its President 
   

Page 37 of 50



Page 38 of 50



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                               101 Green Street · P.O. Box 310 · Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Mayor Renner, City Council & City Administrator 

FROM:  Matt Oldenburg, Zoning Administrator 

DATE:  August 6, 2020 

RE: Vacation Rentals – Update 
  

 
This memo is a follow-up to last year’s presentation regarding the status of vacation rentals.  The following 
information reflects the current status of vacation rental licenses in town and some potential options for 
expansion, if considered: 
 
1.  Commercial Districts 

 
a. Downtown Commercial District  

 
i. Amount of Potential Dwelling Units:  336 units* 

ii. Current Rental Inspection Program (long-term unit):  130 units (39% of 336 total units) 
iii. Current Licensed Vacation Rentals:  43 units (13%) (+16 units from last year) 

1. Current limit on licenses:  70 units (21%) 
2. Total Approved Units:  71 units (2 units did not use license) 
3. 2 units almost ready for licensing 

iv. Current Waitlist Amount:  14 people 
v. Downtown Percentage Options if Expanded: 

1. 25% = 84 units* 
2. 30% = 101 units* 
3. 35% = 118 units* 

 
b. Other Commercial Districts 

 
i. Current Licensed Vacation Rentals:  1 unit (no change from last year) 

1. Total Approved Units:  5 units 
2. 2 units almost ready for licensing 

 
* Approximate count based on building information on Main Street only, does not include Bench and 
Spring Street properties that are zoned as Downtown Commercial District. 
 

2. Residential Districts 
 

a. Current limit on licenses:  20 units 
b. Total Approved Units: 23 units (3 units did not use license) 
c. Current Licensed Vacation Rentals:  19 units (no change from last year) 

Page 39 of 50



2 of 2 

d. 1 unit is pending sale and will license when it closes; fulfilling the 20th license. 
e. Current Waitlist Amount:  68 people 

 
3. Options 

 
a. Keep the number of licenses at 20 for Residential Districts, 70 for Downtown Commercial 

District, and 5 for Other Commercial Districts. 
 

b. Expand any category of licenses with a number determined by the City Council.  For example, 
add 10 licenses to the Residential District, or 10 licenses to the Downtown Commercial District. 
 

c. Zoning Control Option by Density: 
 

i. Available Area by Ordinance:  155 blocks, area per block varies 
ii. Dwelling Units per Block:  Counted for each block 

iii. Linear Regression Analysis 
1. Used to determine an average block size of 125,000 SF and average of 7 

dwelling units per block.   
2. Multiplied by 9 to arrive at an area of appropriate size to determine the scope 

of impact on a neighborhood by density of Vacation Rentals. 
3. Circular area with 598’ radius (equivalent to 9 average block area) created as 

overlay tool.  This represents a potential of 63 Dwelling Units within the given 
area. 

4. The Circle is placed with the center mark on the requesting dwelling unit.  If 
the number of Guest Accommodations Licenses is greater than, or equal to, 
the limit indicated in the percentages below, then the request will be denied.  
If the number of Guest Accommodations Licenses is less than the limit 
indicated in the percentages below, then the request will be allowed if land use 
and occupancy criteria are met. 
 

iv. Recommended Density Options: 
1. 8% = 5 Guest Accommodations Licenses per 63 Dwelling Units 
2. 10% = 6 Guest Accommodations Licenses per 63 Dwelling Units 
3. 12% = 7 Guest Accommodations Licenses per 63 Dwelling Units 

 
4. Possible Action  

 
a. If a Zoning Text Amendment is desired by the Council, then please advise a number or density 

that you find acceptable to protect the character of the Residential Districts and Commercial 
Districts. 

 
b. It is recommended that the density options for all districts be applicable to land uses that require 

Guest Accommodations Licenses:  Bed & Breakfasts, Small Inns and Vacation Rentals. 
 
  

 

Page 40 of 50



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator  

DATE:    August 5, 2020 

RE:    Amplified Music   
 
At the June 22, 2020 meeting, you approved a “request by Catherine Kouzmanoff, owner of the 
Grape Escape, to permit amplified music on approved outdoor patios in the downtown 
commercial district through October 11, 2020 on a test basis for those who have a special use 
permit from 10 a.m. to 9 p.m. at a sound level not to exceed 70 decibels”.  
 
At 9:09 p.m. on Friday, July 31, a call was received by Jo Daviess County Sheriff dispatch from a 
resident near the downtown complaining of loud music. Galena police officers were dispatched 
to the downtown where they observed amplified music on the patio of the Grape Escape at 
9:15 p.m. Catherine Kouzmanoff she would lower the volume and did so right away. 
 
At about 9:35 p.m. on Friday, July 31, a second call was made by the same resident to dispatch. 
The caller believed the amplified music was still occurring at more than 70 decibels. A Galena 
police officer returned to the area and did not believe the sound was excessive and did not 
observe the use of a microphone or amplification. The resident later stated that the music 
ended at 10:00 p.m. 
 
At 9:07 p.m. on Saturday, August 1, a call was received by dispatch from the same resident 
complaining of excessively loud amplified music. A Galena police officer responded to the 
Grape Escape shortly thereafter, observed amplified music, and measured the sound exceeding 
70 decibels on some high notes. The written rule for ending amplified outdoor music at 9:00 
p.m. was given to the person in charge of the establishment and he said he would take care of 
it. There were no other complaints of loud music during the weekend.  
 
During the discussion of the amplified music issue at the June 22 council meeting, council 
members who voted with the majority stated that the approval was on a test basis and would 
go back to the way it was after violations or complaints. I am submitting this report to the city 
council so you may decide if you wish to reevaluate the decision for amplified outdoor music in 
light of the complaints and violations.  
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you.   

 

Page 41 of 50



Page 42 of 50



Page 43 of 50



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 7/28/2020 - 8/31/2020 Aug 06, 2020  09:22AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ACCESS SYSTEMS (120783)
869161 1 Invoice COPIES 05/04/2020 53.34 22.22.512.00
900887 1 Invoice PRINTER MAINTENANCE 08/03/2020 38.65 52.43.549.00

Total ACCESS SYSTEMS (120783): 91.99

ARGUS DENTAL & VISION INC. (120754)
072220 1 Invoice VISION INSURANCE 07/22/2020 94.00 01.13.451.01

Total ARGUS DENTAL & VISION INC. (120754): 94.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
080120 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 08/01/2020 49.95 22.22.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 49.95

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)
422072 1 Invoice MISC. PROJECTS 07/18/2020 565.00 01.41.614.05
422073 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 07/18/2020 221.25 01.41.514.06

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 786.25

BLAIN'S FARM & FLEET (120547)
6368 1 Invoice DOG FOOD/HEKTOR 07/15/2020 31.99 01.21.814.06

Total BLAIN'S FARM & FLEET (120547): 31.99

CMD SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120830)
247-16014 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 07/28/2020 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total CMD SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120830): 27.00

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS (119461)
221139100 1 Invoice PAVEMENT MARKING 07/21/2020 596.65 01.41.514.01

Total DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS (119461): 596.65

DMASWA (120782)
887135 1 Invoice GLASS RECYCLING 07/31/2020 120.30 13.44.540.06

Total DMASWA (120782): 120.30

EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708)
21420 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL 07/14/2020 55.00 01.13.511.01

Total EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708): 55.00

FELD FIRE (119879)
0369990 1 Invoice AIR COMPR. SERVICE 06/25/2020 609.00 22.22.652.00

Total FELD FIRE (119879): 609.00

FIRE CATT, LLC (120857)
8394 1 Invoice TEST HOSES ALL VEHICL 07/07/2020 2,432.00 22.22.652.00

Page 44 of 50



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 7/28/2020 - 8/31/2020 Aug 06, 2020  09:22AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total FIRE CATT, LLC (120857): 2,432.00

FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917)
14539 1 Invoice REPAIR TRACTOR TIRE 07/16/2020 16.96 22.22.613.00

Total FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917): 16.96

FREY, TOM (120383)
080320 1 Invoice WASHBURNE GARDEN 08/03/2020 467.25 17.52.820.06

Total FREY, TOM (120383): 467.25

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
6585 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 07/29/2020 69.30 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 69.30

GALL'S, INC. (712)
016112038 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/DEVIN 07/22/2020 169.95 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 169.95

GARAGE FORCE (120855)
22622 1 Invoice GARAGE MAINTENANCE 07/13/2020 25,785.00 01.41.511.00

Total GARAGE FORCE (120855): 25,785.00

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
080120 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 9.89 01.13.654.00
080120 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 56.58 01.41.514.06
080120 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 11.69 01.41.514.11
080120 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 7.19 01.41.613.11
080120 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 8.44 01.41.613.12
080120 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 15.23 01.41.652.00
080120 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 37.77 01.41.653.00
080120 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 188.90 17.52.652.00
080120 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 86.21 22.22.611.00
080120 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 16.18 22.22.613.00
080120 11 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 34.28 22.22.652.00
080120 12 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/01/2020 17.99 58.54.511.00

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 490.35

GRTD LAWN CARE (120858)
1881 1 Invoice GRANT PARK MAINTENA 08/03/2020 325.00 17.52.870.04

Total GRTD LAWN CARE (120858): 325.00

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWI016585 1 Invoice TRUCK REPAIRS 07/23/2020 1,216.07 22.22.613.00

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 1,216.07

Page 45 of 50



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 7/28/2020 - 8/31/2020 Aug 06, 2020  09:22AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

H & H SERVICES (120843)
3799 1 Invoice MOWING DELINQUENT P 07/19/2020 200.00 52.43.929.00

Total H & H SERVICES (120843): 200.00

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
081320 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 08/13/2020 325.00 01.13.511.07
081320 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  08/13/2020 302.50 01.13.511.08
081320 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 08/13/2020 862.50 17.52.511.00
081320 4 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 08/13/2020 290.00 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,780.00

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
74391 1 Invoice STANDPIPE MODELLING 07/30/2020 1,313.00 01.45.532.00

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 1,313.00

IL PROSECUTOR SERVICES, LLC (119404)
3356 1 Invoice TRAINING 07/27/2020 100.00 01.21.563.00

Total IL PROSECUTOR SERVICES, LLC (119404): 100.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
080120 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 08/01/2020 5,127.37 15.41.572.00
080120 2 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 08/01/2020 36.10 01.41.571.01
080120 3 Invoice LIFT STATION/ELECTRIC 08/01/2020 122.98 52.43.850.09
080120 4 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 08/01/2020 155.11 01.13.571.01
080120 5 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 08/01/2020 843.27 01.21.571.01
080120 6 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 08/01/2020 135.36 12.10.571.01
080120 7 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 08/01/2020 86.42 17.52.571.01
080120 8 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 08/01/2020 243.40 20.25.576.01
080120 9 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 08/01/2020 460.25 22.22.576.01
080120 10 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 08/01/2020 1,387.69 58.54.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 8,597.95

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
006553 1 Invoice 20A-07 GRANTS HILLS M 07/24/2020 18.75 01.16.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 18.75

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
081320 1 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 08/13/2020 100.00 22.22.538.00
081320 2 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 08/13/2020 200.12 01.21.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

JOHNSON, SHIRLEY (366)
072620 1 Invoice SYMPATHY GIFT 07/26/2020 80.24 01.11.929.01

Total JOHNSON, SHIRLEY (366): 80.24

Page 46 of 50



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 7/28/2020 - 8/31/2020 Aug 06, 2020  09:22AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

LANDMARKS ILLINOIS (286)
080520 1 Invoice DUES 08/05/2020 50.00 01.46.561.00

Total LANDMARKS ILLINOIS (286): 50.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9307736215 1 Invoice SAFETY EQUIPMENT 07/21/2020 143.98 01.41.652.05

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 143.98

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
080320 1 Invoice CONSTRUCTION 08/03/2020 3,734.30 41.61.860.09

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 3,734.30

MILLER-BRADFORD & RISBERG (1001)
E00546 1 Invoice DREDGING 07/20/2020 755.00 20.25.517.01
E00546 2 Invoice TOOLS 07/20/2020 755.00 01.41.653.00

Total MILLER-BRADFORD & RISBERG (1001): 1,510.00

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
080520 1 Invoice YARD WASTE TAGS 08/05/2020 245.25 13.44.515.01
080520 2 Invoice GARBAGE TAGS 08/05/2020 265.00 13.44.515.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 510.25

NICOR (151)
080120 1 Invoice TURNER HALL/GAS 08/01/2020 138.14 58.54.571.05
080120 2 Invoice POOL-GAS 08/01/2020 120.02 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 258.16

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
080420 1 Invoice POSTAGE 08/04/2020 21.10 01.21.551.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 21.10

REDINGTON FARMS (120856)
2440 1 Invoice AERIAL DEER COUNT 20 03/28/2020 1,375.00 01.11.549.02

Total REDINGTON FARMS (120856): 1,375.00

RIVER CITY PAVING (56)
4300018592 1 Invoice COLD PATCH MISC. MAT 07/28/2020 638.00 01.41.614.04

Total RIVER CITY PAVING (56): 638.00

SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555)
601316 1 Invoice COVID-PLAYGROUND/O 07/21/2020 89.88 17.52.511.04

Total SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555): 89.88

Page 47 of 50



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 7/28/2020 - 8/31/2020 Aug 06, 2020  09:22AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

SPROULE CONSTRUCTION (120631)
1064 1 Invoice FLOOD MAINTENANCE 07/29/2020 2,400.00 20.25.515.00

Total SPROULE CONSTRUCTION (120631): 2,400.00

ST. MARY'S CHURCH (120859)
081020 1 Invoice PARK RENTAL REFUNDS 08/10/2020 75.00 17.52.929.00

Total ST. MARY'S CHURCH (120859): 75.00

STEEL MART (567)
593964 1 Invoice SIDEWALK MAINTENANC 07/31/2020 34.55 01.41.514.08

Total STEEL MART (567): 34.55

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954)
0165399 1 Invoice ENGINEERING 07/15/2020 938.43 52.43.532.02

Total STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954): 938.43

TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601)
T2033839 1 Invoice MONTHLY CHARGE FOR  07/13/2020 265.62 01.21.542.00

Total TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601): 265.62

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625)
I26590 1 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS 07/28/2020 1,533.21 01.13.511.01
I27118 1 Invoice RESTROOM AC 07/28/2020 144.10 01.13.511.01

Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625): 1,677.31

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
9261 1 Invoice POOL/PORTA POTTY 07/16/2020 142.50 22.22.652.00

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 142.50

US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577)
5785414 1 Invoice FISCAL AGENT FEES 06/25/2020 550.00 01.13.730.00

Total US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577): 550.00

US CELLULAR (92)
080120 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 08/01/2020 37.65 01.41.552.00
080120 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 08/01/2020 37.65 01.11.552.00
080120 3 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 08/01/2020 75.30 01.21.552.01
080120 4 Invoice HUNTINGTON/CELL PHO 08/01/2020 36.95 01.216.0
080120 5 Invoice WUEBBEN/CELL PHONE 08/01/2020 43.59 01.261.0
080120 6 Invoice POOL IPADS/PHONE 08/01/2020 150.32 59.55.552.00

Total US CELLULAR (92): 381.46

US POSTAL SERVICE (1076)
080120 1 Invoice PO BOX RENT 08/01/2020 194.00 01.13.551.00

Page 48 of 50



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 7/28/2020 - 8/31/2020 Aug 06, 2020  09:22AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total US POSTAL SERVICE (1076): 194.00

VAN METER INC. (141)
S011156097. 1 Invoice POLES 07/06/2020 1,725.00 01.41.514.11

Total VAN METER INC. (141): 1,725.00

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
080120 1 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 08/01/2020 75.06 53.48.555.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 75.06

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
093819A 1 Invoice SOAP 07/07/2020 120.30 01.13.654.00
093821A 1 Invoice SOAP 07/07/2020 120.30 01.13.654.01

094045 1 Invoice FOUNTAIN DISINFECTAN 07/10/2020 166.92 17.52.652.00
094856 1 Invoice RESTROOM SUPPLIES 07/27/2020 414.77 01.13.654.00
094857 1 Invoice RESTROOM SUPPLIES 07/27/2020 377.07 01.13.654.01

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 1,199.36

WEX BANK (119104)
080120 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 08/01/2020 604.86 01.41.655.00
080120 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 08/01/2020 267.47 17.52.655.03
080120 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 08/01/2020 1,055.45 01.21.655.00
080120 4 Invoice FIRE-GAS 08/01/2020 249.46 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (119104): 2,177.24

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
081320 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITOR 08/13/2020 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

WHITE, KAREN (120266)
081320 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT JA 08/13/2020 325.00 01.13.411.00

Total WHITE, KAREN (120266): 325.00

Grand Totals: 66,425.27

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 3259417
Vendor number hash - split: 3982325
Total number of invoices: 60
Total number of transactions: 95

Page 49 of 50



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 7/28/2020 - 8/31/2020 Aug 06, 2020  09:22AM

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 66,425.27 66,425.27

Grand Totals: 66,425.27 66,425.27

Page 50 of 50


	00.00 Agenda 08.10.20
	00.0315 New Manager Liquor Eagles Club
	01.0316 Lamberson GH Liquor License
	01.0317 Cannovas Liquor License
	02.0318 Minutes cc072720
	03.0319 Budget Amendment BA21-04
	081020b
	Budget Amendment BA21-04
	081020b
	sign examples
	Screen Shot 2020-08-04 at 8.08.04 AM
	Screen Shot 2020-08-04 at 8.08.07 AM
	Screen Shot 2020-08-04 at 8.08.11 AM
	Screen Shot 2020-08-04 at 8.08.14 AM
	Screen Shot 2020-08-04 at 8.08.17 AM

	Billboard
	BA21-04
	Master List FY21

	BA21-04
	Master List FY21

	04.0321 Hello Galena Lease
	081020a
	GCAA Lease 2020 070120

	05.0322 Juan Dorantes Request
	06.0323 Vacation Rental Update
	07.0324 Amplified Music
	Grape Escape Music
	Minutes cc062220

	08.0325 Warrants 08.10.20



